Gioned by the Citiyens of Fonesbora

February 7, 1997

Brian Wadley

City of Jonesboro

Planning Coordinator

P.0O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403 ‘\

Re: Abandonment of 7 1/2°

Easement, West side of
Lot 7, Block D located
in Woodsprings Estates.

Dear Brian:

City Water and Light has no objections to the
abandonment of the above referenced easement.

We do request that the 15' utility easement located
on the north side of said lot remain in effect.

Sincerel

Ronald L. Bowen
Manager, City Water & Light

cc: James & Suzan Houston
627 Dogwood Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RLB/JWR/dmt

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT - 400 East Monroe « P.O. Box 1289 « Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 - 501/935-55681




ARKLADN

613 Southwest Dr.
Jonesboro Ar. 72401
Februarv 10. 1997

To: P. James and Suzan Houston

Re: Closing of 7 1/2 foot easement located on the west side of 2114 Spring Hollow Dr.
(Lot 7 in Block D) located in Woodsprings Estates, Phase IV.

Arkansas Louisiana Gas Company has no objections to the closing of the utility easement
described above.

Sincerely

Garreth L. James
Construction Foreman

613 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 501-932-8331



TClI

February 6, 1997

TCI of Arkansas
1520 S. Caraway Rd.
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Easement Closing at 2114 Spring Hollow Dr.
To Whom It May Concem:

TCI of Arkansas has no objections to the request by Mr. and Mrs. Houston of closing the 7 1/2 ft.
utility easement located on the west side of 2114 Spring Hollow Dr. (Lot 7 Block D) in Woodsprings
Estates, Phase IV, with the understanding that the 15ft. utility easement on the north side of the
property remains.

Garry Bowman

(9 =~ Saen-

General Manager

TCI of Arkansas P.O. Box 3040 (72403)
1520 South Caraway Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(501) 935-3615
FAX (501) 972-8141

An Equal Opportunity Employsr



@ Southwestern Bell Telephone

“The Uneto CallOn™..

Jim Walker

Manager-Engineering Design

723 S. Church, Rm. B27

Jonesboro, AR 27401

February §, 1997

Susan Houston

627 Dogwood Lane

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Dear Mrs. Houston:

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company does not object to the abandonment of a
7%’ utility easement paralleling the west property line of Lot 7, Block D of 2114

Spring Hollow in the Woodsprings Estates Subdivision in Jonesboro.

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 972-7596.
Sincerely,

’

alker

A%i)chment



